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A p p e n d i x  5

Key U.S. Animal Health  
Web Sites

Agricultural Marketing Service	 (USDA)
http://www.ams.usda.gov

Agricultural Research Service (USDA)
http://www.ars.usda.gov

American Association of Bovine Practitioners
http://www.aabp.org

American Association of Equine Practitioners
http://www.aaep.org

American Association of Swine Veterinarians
http://www.aasp.org

American Sheep Industry Association
http://www.sheepusa.org

American Veterinary Medical Association
http://www.avma.org

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (USDA)
http://www.aphis.usda.gov

Animal Welfare (USDA–APHIS)
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/animal_welfare

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
(U.S. Department of Health and Human Services)
http://www.cdc.gov

Centers for Epidemiology and Animal Health 
(USDA) 
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/vs/ceah

Center for Veterinary Biologics (USDA–APHIS)
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/animal_health/vet_
biologics

Code of Federal Regulations
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr

Commodity Credit Corporation (USDA)
http://www.fsa.usda.gov/ccc

Economic Research Service (USDA)
http://www.ers.usda.gov

Environmental Protection Agency
http://www.epa.gov

Exotic Wildlife Association
http://www.exoticwildlifeassociation.com

Federal Emergency Management Agency (DHS)
http://www.fema.gov

Federal Register
http://www.archives.gov/federal_register

Food Animal Residue Avoidance Databank
http://www.farad.org

Food Safety and Inspection Service (USDA)
http://www.fsis.usda.gov

Foreign Agricultural Service (USDA)
http://www.fas.usda.gov

Grain Inspection, Packers and Stockyards 
Administration (USDA)
http://www.gipsa.usda.gov

International Organization for Standardization
http://www.iso.org/iso/home.htm
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International Services Program (USDA–APHIS)
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/international_
safeguarding

National Agricultural Statistics Service (USDA)
http://www.nass.usda.gov

National Animal Health Emergency Management 
System (USDA–APHIS))
http://emrs.aphis.usda.gov/nahems.html

National Aquaculture Association 
http://www.nationalaquaculture.org

National Association of State Departments of 
Agriculture
http://www.nasda.org

National Cattlemen’s Beef Association
http://www.beef.org

National Center for Animal Health Surveillance 
(USDA–APHIS)
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/vs/ceah/ncahs

National Center for Import and Export (USDA–
APHIS)
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/vs/ncie

National Marine Fisheries Service (National 
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration)
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov

National Pork Board
http://www.pork.org

National Pork Producers Council
http://www.nppc.org

National Poultry Improvement Plan
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/animal_health/animal_
dis_spec/poultry

National Veterinary Services Laboratories (USDA–
APHIS)
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/animal_health/lab_info_
services

North American Deer Farmers Association
http://www.nadefa.org

North American Elk Breeders Association
http://www.naelk.org

Plant Health (USDA–APHIS)
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/plant_health

United States Animal Health Association
http://www.usaha.org

U.S. Department of Agriculture
http://www.usda.gov

U.S. Department of Defense
http://www.defenselink.mil

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
http://www.hhs.gov

U.S. Department of Homeland Security	
http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
http://www.fws.gov

U.S. Food and Drug Administration
http://www.fda.gov

U.S. Registered Holsteins
http://www.holsteinusa.com

Veterinary Services (USDA–APHIS)
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/animal_health

Wildlife Services (USDA–APHIS)
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/wildlife_damage

World Organization for Animal Health
http://www.oie.int

World Trade Organization
http://www.wto.org




